
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat 9 or Adobe Reader 9, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader





















 


{00301733.DOCX v:1 } 


RESOLUTION 2013-11-__  


AMENDED AND RESTATED RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
BEEBE DRAW FARMS AUTHORITY 


REGARDING COLORADO OPEN RECORDS ACT REQUESTS 


WHEREAS, the Beebe Draw Farms Authority (the “Authority”) is an authority and 
separate legal entity duly created pursuant to Section 29-1-203, Colorado Revised Statutes 
(“C.R.S.”) and that certain Authority Establishment Agreement dated April 12, 2011 between 
Beebe Draw Farms Metropolitan District No. 1 and Beebe Draw Farms Metropolitan District 
No. 2 (“AEA”); and 


WHEREAS, the Authority maintains certain records of the Authority that are available 
for inspection by the public under and in accordance with the laws of the State of Colorado; and 


WHEREAS, the Authority anticipates that individuals may, from time to time, request 
the right to inspect, and/or copy public records of the Authority; and 


WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized under Section 24-72-203 C.R.S. to adopt rules 
with respect to the inspection and copying of public records of the Authority; and 


WHEREAS, the Authority desires to set forth in this Resolution the rules with regard to 
the inspection and copying of all public records of the Authority. 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
BEEBE DRAW FARMS AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF WELD, COLORADO: 


1. The Manager for the Authority, is hereby designated as the “Official Custodian” 
of the public records of the Authority, as such term is defined in Section 24-72-202(2).  Contact 
information for the Official Custodian is:  Special District Management Services, Inc., 141 
Union Boulevard, Suite 150, Lakewood, Colorado  80228.  Phone: 303-987-0535.  Fax: 303-
987-2032.  


2. Upon request for records transmission by a person seeking a copy of any public 
record, the Official Custodian shall transmit a copy of the record by United States mail, other 
delivery service, facsimile, or electronic mail.  


3. Within the period specified in section 24-72-203 (3) (a), C.R.S., as amended from 
time to time, the Official Custodian shall notify the record requester that a copy of the record is 
available but will only be sent to the requester once the custodian either receives payment or 
makes arrangements for receiving payment for all costs associated with records transmission and 
for all other fees lawfully allowed, unless recovery of all or any portion of such costs or fees has 
been waived by the custodian. Upon either receiving such payment or making arrangements to 
receive such payment at a later date, the Official Custodian shall send the record(s) to the 
requester as soon as practicable but no more than three (3) business days after receipt of, or 
making arrangements to receive, such payment. 







 


{00301733.DOCX v:1 } 2 


4. If the record(s) requested are transmitted to the record requestor by United States 
Mail, other delivery service, or by facsimile, the Official Custodian is hereby authorized to 
charge: 


(a) An amount of twenty-five cents ($0.25) per standard page, or such other 
maximum charge as is permitted by law from time to time, for each page of public records 
copied to defray the actual cost of providing a copy, printout, or photograph of a public record; 
and 


(b) The actual cost of providing a copy, printout, and/or photograph of a 
public record in a format other than a standard page. 


5. No transmission fees may be charged to the record requester for transmitting 
public records via electronic mail.  


6. The Official Custodian is authorized to charge $20.00 per hour for the costs 
incurred to review public records requests, prepare documents for inspection, consultation with 
legal counsel or other consultants regarding such requests, to supervise and coordinate 
preparation, review and copying of public records, and for actual costs incurred by Official 
Custodian, Authority, Authority Management, outside consultants and legal counsel in 
responding to and complying with public record requests.   


7. All requests for copies or inspection of public records of the Authority shall be 
submitted to the Official Custodian in writing.  Such requests shall be delivered by the Official 
Custodian to the Authority’s legal counsel for review and legal advice regarding the lawful 
availability of records requested and related matters.  The Authority may, from time to time, 
designate specific records for which a written requests are not required and with respect to which 
review by legal counsel is not required; i.e. service plans, rules and regulations, minutes, etc.  
Such designations shall occur in the minutes of the meetings of the Authority.   


8. All public records of the Authority copied and provided to interested persons shall 
be copied in duplicate by the Official Custodian.  The Official Custodian shall retain the original 
record in the appropriate file, and shall retain the duplicate copies in a separate filing bearing the 
name of the person to whom copies were provided and the date of such person’s request.  Copies 
of duplicate copies of public records of the Authority shall not be charged to the person 
requesting the public records, but shall be maintained for record purposes by the Official 
Custodian. 


9. All inspections of public records shall take place during regular business hours at 
the office of the Official Custodian.  Public records requests may not preempt or take priority 
over previously scheduled official Authority related business activities. 


10. No person shall be entitled to remove public records of the Authority from the 
Official Custodian’s office for inspection, copying, or any other purpose or reason.  Public 
records of the Authority shall be: 


(c) Subject to inspection in the presence of the Official Custodian or the 
Official Custodian’s designee;  







 


{00301733.DOCX v:1 } 3 


(d) Appropriately marked by the person making the request;  


(e) Copied after receipt of all required charges therefore; and 


(f) Delivered to the person requesting such records at the office of the Official 
Custodian within the statutory timeframe and after all charges have been paid.  


Copies of public records of the Authority not picked up at the time set aside by 
the Official Custodian may be destroyed.  In the event a person renews the request for the same 
public records of the Authority after failing to pick up previously requested copies, they will be 
charged for the costs of both records requests. 


11. Only the Official Custodian (or designee of the Official Custodian) may copy 
public records of the Authority. 


12. On behalf of the Authority, the Official Custodian reserves the right to seek a 
declaratory judgment, pursuant to Section 13-51-101, et. seq. to determine if a large public 
records request may be exempted from the statutorily required response time. 


13. The Official Custodian may establish such other reasonable regulations as are not 
inconsistent with this Resolution or with applicable Colorado law, as established and amended 
from time to time. 


RESOLUTION APPROVED AND ADOPTED on November      , 2013. 


BEEBE DRAW FARMS AUTHORITY 
 


By:  
 President 


 
Attest: 
 
 
 
Secretary 
 








2012 01/13-09/13 2013 2013 2014 2014 2014 2014
Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed


Actual YTD Actual Adopted Budget Estimated Capital Projects ** Discretionary Fund ** O&M Reserve Fund ** O&M Budget


150100 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 345,000           390,560           382,260                390,560                     204,001                    43,769                          226,333                          -                            


REVENUE
151000 Property Taxes -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
151500 Specific Ownership Taxes -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
152500 Fishing Permits -                   10                    50                         10                              -                            -                                -                                  -                            
153000 Developer Rent 1,356               1,383               1,400                    1,383                         -                            -                                -                                  1,400                        
153400 Lake Christina Rental Fee -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
153500 Pool Fees 4,620               4,095               4,600                    4,095                         -                            -                                -                                  4,600                        
154000 RV Parking Fees 820                  1,130               800                       1,200                         -                            -                                -                                  800                           
154500 Tap Fees -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
156000 Interest 1,164               534                  1,000                    600                            -                            -                                -                                  500                           
156510 O&M Reserve Fund -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
156512 Discretionary Fund -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
156514 Cap. Rep. & Repl. Res. Fund -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
157500 Other Income 2,398               113                  -                       150                            -                            -                                -                                  -                            
157510 Oil and Gas Other Revenue 10,941             1,992               -                       2,000                         -                            -                                -                                  -                            
158004 Exclusion Cost Reimbursements -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
159500 Transfer From Dist. No. 1 63,122             91,502             91,502                  91,502                       -                            -                                -                                  87,756                      a
159502 Transfer from District 2 354,893           350,588           350,588                350,588                     -                            -                                -                                  348,947                    a
159505 Trans. for O&M -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
159510 Cons. Trust Transfer -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
159520 Transfer from Infrastructure -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
159530 Transfer from Amenities -                   30,000             -                       30,000                       -                            -                                30,000                            -                            
159700 Loan Repayment -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            


CY accruals for fund balance reservations -                   -                   -                       -                             45,897                      20,796                          -                                  -                            


Total Revenue 439,314           481,346           449,940                481,528                     45,897                      20,796                          30,000                            444,003                    


Total Funds Available 784,314           871,907           832,200                872,088                     249,898                    64,565                          256,333                          444,003                    


BEEBE DRAW FARMS AUTHORITY


GENERAL FUND
2014 PROPOSED BUDGET


with 2012 Actual, 2013 Adopted and 2013 Estimated


Page 1
DIV 11/7/2013 9:37 AM


11
-7-


13







2012 01/13-09/13 2013 2013 2014 2014 2014 2014
Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed


Actual YTD Actual Adopted Budget Estimated Capital Projects ** Discretionary Fund ** O&M Reserve Fund ** O&M Budget


BEEBE DRAW FARMS AUTHORITY


GENERAL FUND
2014 PROPOSED BUDGET


with 2012 Actual, 2013 Adopted and 2013 Estimated


EXPENDITURES


O&M - General and Administrative


161000 Treasurer's Fee -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
161400 Accounting 26,607             15,251             25,000                  25,000                       -                            -                                -                                  25,000                      
161500 Audit Fees 5,925               7,263               8,500                    7,263                         -                            -                                -                                  8,500                        
161700 BMW Association -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            
162000 Director's Fees 4,400               2,800               4,800                    4,800                         -                            -                                -                                  4,800                        
162500 Payroll Taxes 4,658               3,150               3,718                    3,718                         -                            -                                -                                  3,811                        
163500 Election Costs -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
164800 Miscellaneous 14,521             7,319               10,000                  10,000                       -                            -                                -                                  10,000                      
165200 Treasurer's Fee -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
166400 Records Storage -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
167000 Insurance and Bonds 12,246             12,539             13,100                  12,539                       -                            -                                -                                  13,200                      
167200 Reserve Analysis -                   -                   1,500                    -                             -                            -                                -                                  1,500                        


167500 Legal Services 33,515             17,832             40,000                  40,000                       -                            -                                -                                  33,600                      b


167510 Legal services - Oil and gas 6,343               3,374               2,000                    5,000                         -                            -                                -                                  8,400                        b
167900 Statutory Compliance 25                    63                    -                       63                              -                            -                                -                                  -                            
168000 Management 43,474             30,355             40,000                  45,500                       -                            -                                -                                  45,000                      


168010 Facilities Management -                   700                  12,000                  1,000                         -                            -                                -                                  -                            
168020 Project Management 10,028             15,450             7,000                    23,200                       -                            -                                -                                  20,000                      c
168030 Property Manager 43,347             29,278             43,800                  43,800                       -                            -                                -                                  45,020                      d


New Acct Seasonal Help -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  7,200                        e
168100 Engineering 830                  16,530             -                       27,000                       -                            -                                -                                  7,000                        
168300 Master Planning -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
168600 Accounting -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
168605 Directors Fees -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
168607 Payroll Taxes -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
168610 Audit -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
168615 Legal -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
168617 Elections -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
168620 Miscellaneous -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
168625 Insurance and Bonds -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            


Total General and Administrative 205,917           161,901           211,418                248,883                     -                            -                                -                                  233,031                    


Page 2
DIV 11/7/2013 9:37 AM


11
-7-


13







2012 01/13-09/13 2013 2013 2014 2014 2014 2014
Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed


Actual YTD Actual Adopted Budget Estimated Capital Projects ** Discretionary Fund ** O&M Reserve Fund ** O&M Budget


BEEBE DRAW FARMS AUTHORITY


GENERAL FUND
2014 PROPOSED BUDGET


with 2012 Actual, 2013 Adopted and 2013 Estimated


O&M - Physical Facilities


171100 Community Center/Gatehouse 7,921               3,957               7,000                    7,000                         5,000                        -                                -                                  7,000                        f
171200 Equestrian Facility 745                  1,776               1,000                    2,000                         -                            -                                -                                  3,000                        
171300 Ground Lease 2,500               2,500               2,500                    2,500                         -                            -                                -                                  2,500                        
171400 Nature Preserve -                   -                   1,000                    500                            -                            -                                -                                  1,000                        
171500 RV Storage -                   -                   1,000                    500                            -                            -                                -                                  1,000                        
171700 Sport Court -                   -                   1,500                    500                            -                            -                                -                                  1,500                        
171900 Utilities 21,922             17,123             21,300                  23,000                       -                            -                                -                                  23,000                      
173200 Equestrian Center 13                    -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
173300 Engineering/Planning -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
173400 Other -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            


Total Physical Facilities 33,100             25,356             35,300                  36,000                       5,000                        -                                -                                  39,000                      


O&M - Aquatic Facilities


172200 Community Pool 14,965             9,554               19,500                  15,000                       5,000                        -                                -                                  19,500                      g
172300 Floating Docks -                   -                   2,000                    2,000                         -                            -                                -                                  5,000                        
154600 Reservoir Lease Rev. (36,817)            (37,602)            (37,710)                (37,602)                      -                            -                                -                                  (38,520)                     
168400 Reservoir Lease 40,908             41,780             41,900                  41,780                       -                            -                                -                                  42,800                      
172400 Lake Christina/Fish Stocking 12,400             -                   9,500                    9,500                         -                            -                                -                                  9,500                        
172500 Marina -                   -                   500                       500                            -                            -                                -                                  500                           
172600 ADA Lift -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
172700 Pool and tile repair -                   -                   7,000                    2,200                         -                            -                                -                                  7,800                        h


New Acct Fish habitat enhancement -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  2,000                        


Total Aquatic Facilities 31,455             13,732             42,690                  33,378                       5,000                        -                                -                                  48,580                      


Page 3
DIV 11/7/2013 9:37 AM


11
-7-


13







2012 01/13-09/13 2013 2013 2014 2014 2014 2014
Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed


Actual YTD Actual Adopted Budget Estimated Capital Projects ** Discretionary Fund ** O&M Reserve Fund ** O&M Budget


BEEBE DRAW FARMS AUTHORITY


GENERAL FUND
2014 PROPOSED BUDGET


with 2012 Actual, 2013 Adopted and 2013 Estimated


O&M - Parks and Open Space


173500 Park/Recreation Facilities 15                    24                    -                       24                              -                            -                                -                                  -                            
173510 Landscaping Improvements -                   -                   -                       -                             10,000                      -                                -                                  -                            i
173520 Lake Christina Nature Preserve -                   -                   -                       -                            -                                -                                  -                            
173530 Community Events -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
173600 Reservoir/Marina 245                  -                   250                       250                            -                            -                                -                                  1,000                        
173700 Signage 270                  150                  500                       500                            -                            -                                -                                  500                           
173800 Walking/Riding Paths -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
174610 Play Equipment -                   -                   1,000                    1,000                         -                            -                                -                                  1,000                        
174700 Cross Country Riding Course -                   -                   1,000                    1,000                         -                            -                                -                                  1,000                        


174800 Landscape Maintenance 16,558             18,164             18,500                  21,000                       -                            -                                -                                  18,500                      j


174810 Supplemental mowing -                   3,565               2,500                    3,600                         -                            -                                -                                  5,000                        
174900 Mosquito Control 10,650             8,875               10,000                  10,000                       -                            -                                -                                  10,000                      
175000 Multi-Purpose Field -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
175100 Open Space Maintenance -                   -                   1,000                    1,000                         -                            -                                -                                  1,000                        
175300 Rodent Control 24,276             -                   14,000                  2,200                         -                            -                                -                                  24,000                      k
175400 Weed Control & Insect Control 4,808               7,170               7,200                    7,200                         -                            -                                -                                  14,000                      l
175410 Weed Control - In house -                   -                   1,000                    1,000                         -                            -                                -                                  -                            


Tree Maintenance -                   -                   -                       -                             9,500                        m


Total Parks and Open Space 56,821             37,948             56,950                  48,774                       10,000                      -                                -                                  85,500                      


O&M - Roads, Trails and Ditches


176100 Footbridges -                   -                   250                       250                            -                            -                                -                                  250                           
176200 Riding/Walking Trails -                   -                   500                       500                            -                            -                                -                                  500                           


176210 Nature Trail at Lake Christina -                   -                   5,000                    6,000                         -                            -                                -                                  5,000                        
176300 Road Maintenance - Dirt -                   -                   500                       500                            -                            -                                -                                  500                           
176400 Road Maintenance - Paved 17,689             -                   8,000                    8,000                         105,000                    -                                -                                  8,000                        n
176800 Infrastructure -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
177000 Engineering/Planning -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
177200 Signage -                   55                    200                       200                            -                            -                                -                                  200                           
177400 Water Shares Purchase -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
177500 Master Planning -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
177600 Landscape Improvements -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
177800 Lake Christina Nature Pres. -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
177900 Recreation Facilities -                   -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            


Total Roads, Trails and Ditches 17,689             55                    14,450                  15,450                       105,000                    -                                -                                  14,450                      


Page 4
DIV 11/7/2013 9:37 AM


11
-7-


13







2012 01/13-09/13 2013 2013 2014 2014 2014 2014
Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed


Actual YTD Actual Adopted Budget Estimated Capital Projects ** Discretionary Fund ** O&M Reserve Fund ** O&M Budget


BEEBE DRAW FARMS AUTHORITY


GENERAL FUND
2014 PROPOSED BUDGET


with 2012 Actual, 2013 Adopted and 2013 Estimated


O&M - Other Expenses


166000 Other Repairs/Maintenance 5,836               2,331               5,000                    5,000                         -                            -                                -                                  5,000                        
166200 Public Relations / Community Events -                   -                   2,500                    -                             -                            -                                -                                  2,500                        
166900 Vehicle/Equipment 10,994             2,378               3,000                    3,000                         -                            -                                -                                  3,000                        
169000 Capital Repl. and Res. 8,814               -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            


169100 Discretionary Funds 9,150               -                   -                       7,500                         -                            -                                -                                  -                            o
Capital Replacement and Reserve Contingency -                   -                   25,000                  -                             25,000                      -                                -                                  -                            


Discretionary Fund Contingency -                   -                   42,969                  -                             -                            64,565                          -                                  -                            


Total Other Expenses 34,794             4,709               78,469                  15,500                       25,000                      64,565                          -                                  10,500                      


Total O&M  Expenditures 379,777           243,702           439,277                397,985                     150,000                    64,565                          -                                  431,061                    


179010 Transfer to Infrastructure fund - year-end surplus 11,182             -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
179020 Transfer to Amenities fund - year-end surplus 2,795               -                   -                       -                             -                            -                                -                                  -                            
169800 Emergency Reserve -                   -                   10,989                  -                             -                            -                                -                                  12,932                      


Other Transfers & Expenditures 13,977             -                   10,989                  -                             -                            -                                -                                  12,932                      


Total Expenditures Requiring Appropriation 393,754           243,702         450,266              397,985                   150,000                   64,565                        -                                443,993                  


O&M Reserve Fund - Restricted -                   -                   200,000                230,000                     -                            -                                -                                  -                            
Capital Repair & Replacement Reserve Fund - 
Restricted -                   -                   174,009                204,001                     -                            -                                -                                  -                            
Discretionary Fund - Restricted -                   -                   -                       51,269                       -                            -                                -                                  -                            
Undesignated -                   -                   7,925                    -                             -                            -                                -                                  10                             


ENDING FUND BALANCE 390,560           628,204         381,934              (11,167)                    99,898                     -                              256,333                        10                            p


** - See attached Fund Balance analysis for details relating to beginning and ending estimated balances.


Page 5
DIV 11/7/2013 9:37 AM


11
-7-


13







2012 01/13-09/13 2013 2013 2014
Actual YTD Actual Adopted Budget Estimated Proposed Budget


350100 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 1,673,451                2,917,075                2,825,081                2,917,075                4,521,542                


REVENUE
356000 Interest 5,446                       4,875                       4,000                       4,500                       4,000                       


New Acct Water Tap Fees -                          -                          -                          -                          30,000                     
357500 Other Income -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          
359600 Transfer from General Fund 11,182                     -                          -                          -                          -                          
359610 Transfer from Dist. No. 1 136,065                   -                          274,209                   -                          147,107                   
359620 Transfer from Dist. No. 2 1,159,044                1,652,981                1,434,639                1,652,981                895,565                   


Total Revenue 1,311,737                1,657,857                1,712,848                1,657,481                1,076,672                


Total Funds Available 2,985,187                4,574,932                4,537,929                4,574,556                5,598,214                


EXPENDITURES


376800 Infrastructure -                          25                            300,000                   25                            1,080,000                
377000 Engineering/Planning 9,801                       10,116                     75,000                     12,000                     100,000                   
377100 Monumentation 58,311                     -                          -                          -                          -                          
377200 Street Signage -                          -                          -                          -                          6,000                       
377400 Water Shares Purchase -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          
377500 Equestrian Center -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          
378000 Amenities Reserve -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          
379000 Transfer to General Fund -                          40,989                     -                          40,989                     -                          
379500 Contingency -                          -                          4,162,929                -                          4,412,214                


Total Infrastructure 68,112                     51,130                     4,537,929                53,014                     5,598,214                


Total Expenditures Requiring Appropriation 68,112                     51,130                     4,537,929                53,014                     5,598,214                


ENDING FUND BALANCE 2,917,075                4,523,802                -                          4,521,542                -                          


BEEBE DRAW FARMS AUTHORITY


INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS FUND
2014 PROPOSED BUDGET


with 2012 Actual, 2013 Adopted and 2013 Estimated


Page 6


11
-7-


13







2012 01/13-09/13 2013 2013 2014
Actual YTD Actual Adopted Budget Estimated Proposed Budget


450100 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 472,921                        782,066                        759,219                        782,066                        1,042,264                     


REVENUE
456000 Interest 1,460                            1,290                            1,200                            1,200                            1,200                            
457500 Other Income -                                -                                -                                -                                -                                


459600 Transfer from General Fund 2,795                            -                                -                                -                                -                                
459610 Transfer from Dist. No. 1 34,016                          -                                68,552                          -                                36,777                          
459620 Transfer from Dist. No. 2 289,761                        413,245                        358,660                        413,245                        223,891                        
459630 Trans. From Dist. 2 - Amen. -                                -                                -                                -                                -                                


Total Revenue 328,032                        414,535                        428,412                        414,445                        261,868                        


Total Funds Available 800,953                        1,196,601                     1,187,631                     1,196,511                     1,304,131                     


EXPENDITURES


472000 Parking Lot Lighting -                                -                                -                                -                                -                                
472100 Community Center Expansion -                                -                                -                                -                                -                                
472110 Community Center-Land -                                -                                -                                60,000                          -                                
472120 Community Center-Legal -                                -                                -                                3,000                            -                                
472130 Community Center-Architecture -                                -                                -                                -                                
472140 Community Center-Engineering -                                -                                -                                -                                
473200 Equestrian Center -                                -                                -                                -                                -                                
473500 Maintenance Facility Construction -                                -                                -                                -                                -                                
473510 Maintenance Facility - Land -                                -                                -                                -                                15,000                          
473520 Maintenance Facility - Legal -                                -                                -                                15,000                          15,000                          
473530 Maintenance Facility - Engineering -                                -                                -                                6,000                            -                                
473540 Maintenance Facility - Architecture -                                -                                -                                25,000                          5,000                            
473700 Monumentation 14,578                          -                                -                                -                                -                                
474000 Planned Amenities 4,310                            3,901                            -                                5,000                            -                                
474010 Equipment purchase -                                -                                -                                -                                1,239,131                     
479000 Transfer to General Fund -                                40,247                          -                                40,247                          30,000                          
479500 Contingency -                                -                                1,187,631                     -                                -                                


Total Amenities 18,887                          44,148                          1,187,631                     154,247                        1,304,131                     


Total Expenditures 18,887                          44,148                          1,187,631                     154,247                        1,304,131                     


Total Expenditures Requiring Appropriation 18,887                          44,148                          1,187,631                     154,247                        1,304,131                     


ENDING FUND BALANCE 782,066                       1,152,453                   -                              1,042,264                     -                              


BEEBE DRAW FARMS AUTHORITY


AMENITIES PROJECT FUND
2014 PROPOSED BUDGET


with 2012 Actual, 2013 Adopted and 2013 Estimated


Page 7


11
-7-


13







For 2014 Budget
District No. 1


Total Available 271,639          


District No. 2


Total Available 1,468,403       


Grand Total 1,740,042     


Total O&M Expenditures requiring appropriation 443,993          
Less: Other anticipated revenue (7,300)            
Total O&M Expenditures requiring funding 436,693        


O&M Available Funds
District 1 portion to cover O&M 87,756            10.692 mills
District 2 portion to cover O&M 348,947          10.692 mills
Net O&M Expenditures 436,703          


District 1 available funds 183,883          
District 2 available funds 1,119,456       
District 2 - Infrastructure funds - repayment of debt service -                 
Total Available for Distribution 1,303,339       


District 1 - infrastructure contribution 147,107          
District 2 - infrastructure contribution 895,565          
District 2 - repayment of loan advance from District 1 -                 
Infrastructure Distribution 1,042,672     


District 1 - amenities contribution 36,777            
District 2 - amenities contribution 223,891          
Amenities Distribution 260,668        


-                 


Beebe Draw Authority 
Revenue Allocation


Projected 2014 Budget


DIV 11/7/2013 9:37 AM


11
-7-


13







CAPITAL RESERVE AND REPLACEMENT ANALYSIS
BEEBE DRAW FARMS METROPOLITAN DISTRICTS


The Authority


Road Other
Reserve Fund Reserve Fund


BEGINNING FUNDS AVAILABLE 125,000.00   -               Trf frm D#2 Reserve Fund during Compliance Period
  O & M - Physical facilities
       Equestrian facility -                      500.00          Paint BBQ, Shelter maint. 
       Ground Lease for arenas -                      -               
       Nature preserve -                      3,112.58       Facilities R & R per RS Wells Schedule
       Sport court -                      1,673.56       Every 5 year patching & surfacing 
       Community center/gatehouse -                      1,195.39       Every 5 year capital R&R
       RV Storage -                      500.00          Regrade/R&R every 5 yrs


          Subtotal Physical Facilities -               6,981.53       
 O & M -Aquatic features
       Milton Res. Lease with FRICO -                      -               
       Floating docks -                      1,254.53       Replace every 10 yrs
       Lake Christina (fish stocking/maint) -                      1,838.86       Dredge every 5 yrs
       Marina -                      4,975.19       Dredging & R &R
       Community pool -                      3,472.22       Resurface every 5 yrs & R &R


          Subtotal Aquatic features -               11,540.81     
O & M - Parks and Open space
       Multi purpose field -                      -               
       General Landscape maintenance -                      -               
       Play equipment -                      4,390.86       Replace Equip every 10 yrs
       Open space maintenance -                      -               
       Mosquito control -                      -               
       Weed Control -                      -               
       Rodent control -                      -               
       Cross country riding course -                      500.00           R & R every 5 yrs jumps


          Subtotal Parks & Open Space -               4,890.86       


O & M - Roads, trails and ditches
       Riding and walking trails -               1,666.67       Every 3 yr. resurface nature trail 
      Road Maintenance- Paved R&R 17,066.67     $256K every 15 yrs
       Road maintenance - Dirt -                      -               Prop Mngr maintains
       Footbridges -               377.53          Every 5 yrs replace


          Subtotal Roads, Trails, & Ditches 17,066.67     2,044.19       
O & M - Other current expenses
       Other repairs/maintenance
       Vehicle/tractors/mowers -               2,500.00       R & R equipment 
       Public Relations
          Subtotal Other O & M -               2,500.00       


Total Operations & Maintenance (O & M) 17,066.67     27,957.39     45,024 Yearly reserve funding


Notes:  Road Reserves are based on Empire Management Study dated 8/9/10
           Other reserves are based on analysis prepared by RS Wells amended to include only infrastructure and amenities in place today.
           As infrastructure & amenities are added, their impact will be added to the Capital Reserves.  The AEA
           has agreed to add $200/lot/year to the Road reserves as lots are fully developed.  The impact of new amenities will be determined
           as part of the process of evaluating amenities to be built.  The base default budget and the Capital Reserve and Replacement 
           budgets will be increased as new infrastructure or amenities are added plus a CPI adjustment


NOTE:  This document was provided by Director Christine Hethcock during 
the 2012 budget process; it details how much the District should reserve 


11
-7-


13







 Capital Reserve and 
Replacement Discretionary Fund O&M Reserve Fund


Beginning Balances - 2011 125,000.00                20,000.00                 200,000.00                
Accruals - 2012


Annual accrual of $43,524 * 43,524.00                  -                           -                             
Annual accrual of $20,000 -                             20,000.00                 -                             


Expenses - 2012
Security One - pool card purchase (8,814.00)                   -                           -                             
Rodent control expense -                             (9,150.00)                 -                             


Revenues - 2012
Estimated unused funding -                             -                           -                             


Estimated Ending Balances - 2012 159,710.00               30,850.00               200,000.00               


Accruals - 2013
Annual accrual of $44,291 * 44,291.00                  -                           -                             
Annual accrual of $20,400 ** -                             20,400.00                 -                             


Estimated Expenses - 2013
Pool furniture expense -                             -                           -                             
Discretionary fund contingency -                             -                           -                             
Pavement resurfacing -                             -                           -                             
Tree replacement (Mingivar contract) -                             (7,500.00)                 -                             
Capital R&R annual contingency -                             -                           -                             
2013 estimated budget over run -                             -                           (3,667.00)                   


Revenues - 2013
Transfer from Amenities Fund -                             -                           30,000.00                  


Estimated Ending Balance - 2013 204,001.00               43,750.00               226,333.00               


Accruals - 2014
Annual accrual of $45,897 * 44,291.00                  -                           -                             
Annual accrual of $20,796 ** -                             20,796.00                 -                             


Estimated Expenses - 2014
Pool furniture expense (5,000.00)                   -                           -                             
Discretionary fund contingency -                             (64,546.00)               -                             
Pavement resurfacing (105,000.00)               -                           -                             
Landscape maintenance (tree replacement) (10,000.00)                 
Capital R&R annual contingency -                             -                           -                             


Revenues - 2014
Transfer from Amenities Fund -                             -                           30,000.00                  


Estimated Ending Balance - 2014 128,292.00               -                         256,333.00               


Beebe Draw Farms Authority
Ending Fund Balances


2014 Budget


NOTES:
* ‐ Based on reserve analysis provided by Christine Hethcock (see Reserve Analysis tab).  Subject to a CPI increase 
annually.


** ‐ Per AEA, subject to a CPI increase annually.


E:\BUDGET\2014 BUDGET\BDFA14_TO BOARD
Prepared by: DIV


11/7/2013


11
-7-


13












1 
 


RESOLUTION NO. 2013 - 11 - __ 
 


A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE BEEBE DRAW FARMS AUTHORITY 


TO ADOPT THE 2014 BUDGET AND APPROPRIATE SUMS OF MONEY 
 


WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Beebe Draw Farms Authority (“Authority”) 
has appointed the Authority Accountant to prepare and submit a proposed 2014 budget to the 
Board at the proper time; and 
 


WHEREAS, the Authority Accountant has submitted a proposed budget to this Board on 
or before October 15, 2013, for its consideration; and 
 


WHEREAS, upon due and proper notice, published or posted in accordance with the law, 
said proposed budget was open for inspection by the public at a designated place, a public 
hearing was held on November 12, 2013, and interested electors were given the opportunity to 
file or register any objections to said proposed budget; and 
 


WHEREAS, the budget has been prepared to comply with all terms, limitations and 
exemptions, including, but not limited to, reserve transfers and expenditure exemptions, under 
Article X, Section 20 of the Colorado Constitution ("TABOR") and other laws or obligations 
which are applicable to or binding upon the Authority; and 
 


WHEREAS, whatever increases may have been made in the expenditures, like increases 
were added to the revenues so that the budget remains in balance, as required by law. 
 


WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Authority has made provisions therein for 
revenues in an amount equal to or greater than the total proposed expenditures as set forth in said 
budget; and 
 


WHEREAS, it is not only required by law, but also necessary to appropriate the revenues 
provided in the budget to and for the purposes described below, as more fully set forth in the 
budget, including any inter-fund transfers listed therein, so as not to impair the operations of the 
Authority. 


 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Beebe Draw 


Farms Authority: 
 


1. That the budget as submitted, amended, and summarized by fund, hereby is 
approved and adopted as the budget of the Beebe Draw Farms Authority for the 2014 fiscal year. 
 


2. That the budget, as hereby approved and adopted, shall be certified by the 
Secretary of the Authority to all appropriate agencies and is made a part of the public records of 
the Authority. 







2 
 


3. That the sums set forth as the total expenditures of each fund in the budget 
attached hereto as EXHIBIT A and incorporated herein by reference are hereby appropriated 
from the revenues of each fund, within each fund, for the purposes stated. 
 


ADOPTED this 12th day of November, 2013. 
 
 
   
 Secretary 
(SEAL) 
 







3 
 


EXHIBIT A 
(Budget) 


 







4 
 


 I, Lisa A. Johnson, hereby certify that I am the duly appointed Secretary of the Beebe 
Draw Farms Authority, and that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the budget for the 
budget year 2014, duly adopted at a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Beebe Draw Farms 
Authority held on November 12, 2013. 
 
 
 


By:    
 Secretary 








Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 10/11/13)  


1 


 
Action	Items	 Date	of	


Meeting	
Assigned	


To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


Community	Center	Expansion	 03/08/11 		Linda
Angie	


X 	 04/12/11	– Committee	will	meet	on	April	14,	2011	at	6	
p.m.		Four	to	five	residents	expressed	interest	in	
attending.	
05/10/11	–	Linda	Cox	gave	a	report	on	the	outcome	of	
community	meeting	and	presented	a	memo	on	the	
expansion	of	the	community	center.		The	Board	asked	
the	committee	to	share	the	information	with	Halcyon	
Design,	LLC.	
06/3/11	–	committee	met	with	Halcyon	Design	(Kelly)	
and	shared	their	information.		Kelly	will	contact	the	
committee	when	the	work	is	complete.	
07/13/11	–	committee	meeting	scheduled	for	July	21,	
2011	at	7	p.m.		Kelly	will	present	2	designs	to	the	
committee.	
08/04/11	–	committee	met	and	will	present	
information	to	Authority	Board	in	September.	
08/09/11	–	The	Board	directed	the	committee	to	work	
with	Halcyon	Design,	LLC	to	prepare	a	plan	with	
elevations	and	then	schedule	a	work	session	to	present	
the	information	to	the	community.	
09/07/11	–	Metro	District/	POA	Fall	Pig	Roast	
scheduled	for	9/25/11	@	5:00	pm	where	a	presentation	
will	be	given	on	future	Community	Center	Expansion	
09/25/11	–	Community	will	preview	sketches	at	Pig	
Roast.	
11/04/11	–	Linda	and	Angie	will	give	an	update	at	the	
November	board	meeting.	
11/09/11	–	Kelly	to	provide	cost	estimate	of	Phase	1,	
Phase	2	and	full	project.		D1	will	draft	a	survey	to	all	
residents	soliciting	input	on	future	amenities.	
02/14/12	–	Cost	estimates	were	presented.		Committee	
will	prepare	an	FF&E	estimate	and	report	back	to	BOD.		
BOD	decided	to	hold	a	work	session	in	March	to	solicit	







Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 10/11/13)  


2 


Action	Items	 Date	of	
Meeting	


Assigned	
To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


feedback	from	the	community.
04/18/12	–	work	session	held.		Expansion	will	be	
included	in	amenities	survey	that	will	be	distributed	to	
residents	soon.	
10/09/12	–	BOD	directed	staff	to	add	to	the	November	
agenda	discussions	on	the	design	and	construction	of	a	
new	maintenance	facility	as	the	first	phase	of	the	
expansion	of	the	community	center.	


Rules	and	Regulations	Regarding	
Amenities	
	


‐ Enforcement	of	oil	and	gas	
property	reclamation	


‐ Policy	for	mail	room	postings	
(who	is	responsible	and	how	long	
should	things	remain)	


‐ Use	of	community	of	center	and	
how	to	provide	access	
	


08/14/12 Angie
Doug	
	


X 	 The	Board	will	establish	a	resident	committee	to	draft	
the	Rules	and	Regulations.		Joe	to	draft	an	email	
soliciting	interest	from	community	members	and	
transmit	to	Liz	for	distribution.	
08/04/11	–	email	drafted	and	transmitted	to	residents.		
Jeff	is	the	contact	for	interested	parties.	
09/20/11	–	Committee	will	be	established	in	October	
2011.	
12/13/11	–	no	new	report.	
02/14/12	–	no	new	report.		Work	in	progress.	
04/18/12	–	no	new	report.	
06/28/12	–	no	new	report.	
07/10/12	–	no	new	report.	
08/17/12	–	Mike	to	establish	a	committee	to	create	a	
process	to	solicit	desires	of	community	members	and	
draft	rules	and	regulations	related	to	use	of	amenities.	
Include	MaryAnn	and	T.	Charles	Wilson	in	review	of	
draft	rules.	
10/09/12	–	Mike	will	schedule	a	meeting	with	the	
committee	in	the	next	30	days.	
11/7/12	–	Mike	held	meeting	on	October	25,	2012.		He	
will	provide	a	report	at	the	November	board	meeting.	
12/12/12	 –	 Mike	 will	 schedule	 another	 committee	
meeting.	
02/12/13	–	Doug	will	meet	with	committee	members	to	
draft	revisions	to	the	current	pool	rules	and	will	present	







Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 10/11/13)  


3 


Action	Items	 Date	of	
Meeting	


Assigned	
To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


this	information	at	the	March	board	meeting.
04/02/13	 –	 Community	 meeting	 held	 on	 March	 30,	
2013	 to	 solicit	 comments	 on	 current	 pool	 rules	 and	
regulations	and	suggestions	for	revisions.	
04/17/13	 –	 BOD	 discussed	 the	 proposed	 revisions	 to	
the	current	rules	and	heard	public	comments.		Doug	will	
incorporate	 the	suggested	revisions	 into	 the	document	
and	present	at	the	next	board	meeting.	
06/03/13	 –	 2013	 pool	 rules	 have	 been	 revised	 and	
approved.	


Lease	at	Milton	Lake	 08/09/11 Joe
Christine	
	


X 	 Joe,	Christine	and	Jeff	met	with	FRICO	to	discuss	
extending	the	term	of	the	lease	etc.		They	will	schedule	a	
follow‐up	meeting	with	FRICO	to	continue	the	
discussions.	
11/09/11	–	MaryAnn	to	draft	an	agreement	with	FRICO.	
12/13/11	–	BOD	directed	MaryAnn	to	send	FRICO	the	
assignment	of	the	lease	to	the	Authority	and	ask	them	to	
execute	and	to	request	a	meeting	to	discuss	terms	of	the	
lease	and	expansion	of	use.		BOD	also	directed	staff	to	
solicit	proposals	from	Environmental	Consultant.	
02/07/12	–	MaryAnn	has	spoken	with	an	
Environmental	consultant.		Information	that	was	
received	was	transmitted	to	the	Board.		MaryAnn	has	
also	drafted	the	assignment	to	FRICO	and	transmitted	it	
to	FRICO	for	review	and	execution.	
04/18/12	–	Geitner	Environmental	provided	a	report	to	
the	Board.		BOD	will	review	report	and	discuss	further	
at	May	meeting.	
06/14/12	–	BOD	decided	to	review	the	results	of	the	
amenities	survey	to	determine	desire	by	community	for	
recreational	use	on	Milton	Lake	before	moving	this	
agenda	item	forward.	
07/18/12	–	Surveys	sent	to	residents	for	response.	
11/7/12	–	surveys	complete.		Boating	on	Milton	







Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 10/11/13)  


4 


Action	Items	 Date	of	
Meeting	


Assigned	
To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


Reservoir	ranked	in	the	top	five	most	desirable	
amenities	and	it	also	ranked	very	high	with	negative	
votes.		Community	seems	divided	on	this	potential	
future	amenity.	


Oil	and	Gas	Committee	 10/09/12 Christine
Joe	


X 	 Christine	will	meet	with	the	oil	and	gas	committee	to	
review	the	recommended	changes	to	the	surface	use	
agreements.		Joe	and	Christine	will	contact	Dufford	and	
Brown	and	request	a	detailed	explanation	of	charges	
received	to	date.	


Cheat,	Rye	and	Mustard	Grass	
Mitigation	


10/09/12 Doug X 	 Linda	 has	 contacted	 CSU	 extension	 for	 best	 times	 to	
treat	and	a	list	of	vendors	to	solicit	cost	of	product.			
10/11/12	–	DeWayne	has	purchased	the	chemicals.	
12/4/12	 –	 DeWayne	 had	 to	 rebuild	 sprayer.	 	 He	 will	
coordinate	with	Tina	Wooten	in	early	Spring	to	identify	
cheat	grass	areas	for	spraying.	
04/02/13	 –	 DeWayne	 will	 contact	 Tina	 Wooten	 the	
week	 of	 April	 1,	 2013	 to	 solicit	 information	 on	 the	
appropriate	time	of	spraying	for	cheat	grass.	
06/26/2013	–	BioTree	will	mitigate	 cheat	 grass	 in	 the	
fall	of	2013.	
07/09/13	–	BOD	directed	staff	to:	1)	contact	Tamarack	
Consulting	 to	 prepare	 a	 map	 of	 total	 area	 in	 need	 of	
mitigation,	2)	 identify	a	plan	 for	opting	 in	by	residents	
and	property	owners,	3)	bid	the	work.	
08/07/13	 –	 Dan	 met	 with	 Tina	 Booten	 to	 discuss	
cheat/rye	 and	 mustard	 grass	 mitigation	 in	 the	
community.	 	 Tina	 provided	Dan	with	 a	 list	 of	 vendors	
who	could	spray	for	these	species.	 	Dan	will	work	with	
Tamarack	 to	 revise	 the	 map	 of	 the	 areas	 in	 need	 and	
solicit	proposals	and	present	at	the	September	meeting.	
09/04/13	 –	 Dan	 will	 present	 proposals	 at	 the	
September	meeting.	
09/10/13	 –	 Dan	 presented	 a	 proposal	 for	 weed	
mitigation	 for	an	approximate	cost	of	$29,645.14.	 	The	







Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 10/11/13)  


5 


Action	Items	 Date	of	
Meeting	


Assigned	
To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


Board	 did	 not	 support	 this	 expenditure	 at	 this	 time.		
Doug	 will	 do	 a	 bit	 more	 research	 into	 options	 for	
mitigation	and	on	the	herbicide	Plateau.		
10/08/13	 –	 The	 BOD	 plans	 to	 test	 the	 benefit	 of	
spraying	on	a	25	or	50	acre	location.		Location	still	to	be	
determined.	


Landscape	Master	Plan	at	Entry	and	
Gatehouse	


10/09/12 Lisa
Kelly	


X 	 Linda	will	contact	Alpine	Gardens	to	request	a	proposal	
to	 prepare	 a	 master	 plan	 of	 the	 area.	 	 She	 will	 also	
contact	 the	 CSU	 extension	 to	 determine	 if	 they	 have	 a	
program	that	would	address	design	and	maintenance.	
11/7/12	–	Linda	met	with	Alpine	Gardens	and	will	have	
a	proposal	to	review	at	the	December	meeting.	
02/12/13	 –	 Linda	 will	 contact	 Alpine	 Gardens	 to	
provide	 a	 proposal	 for	 review	 at	 the	 March	 2013	
meeting.	
04/02/13	–	proposal	presented	and	approved	by	BOD	
at	March	meeting.	 	Agreement	was	drafted	and	 routed	
to	Alpine	 for	execution.	 	Agreement	has	been	returned	
and	work	has	begun.	
04/17/13	–	Linda	presented	a	concept	plan	from	Alpine	
Gardens.	 	 Christine	 had	 concerns	 with	 the	 amount	 of	
ornamental	 grasses	 being	 suggested.	 	 Linda	 will	
schedule	 a	meeting	with	 the	 committee,	 Christine	 and	
Alpine	Gardens	to	discuss	her	concerns.	
06/26/13	–	Kelly	Deitman	will	contact	Bilt‐Rite	Signs	to	
solicit	an	estimate	on	the	fabrication	of	a	new	sign	at	the	
entryway.	
07/09/13	 –	 BOD	 to	 schedule	 a	 community	meeting	 to	
discuss	the	draft	design	plans	from	Halcyon	Designs	and	
Alpine	Gardens.	
08/07/13	–	Kelly	continues	to	work	on	the	sign	design.	
09/10/13	 –	 Kelly	 presented	 her	 final	 design.	 	 She	 has	
solicited	proposals	and	once	she	received	costs,	a	work	
session	will	be	scheduled	with	the	community.	







Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 10/11/13)  


6 


Action	Items	 Date	of	
Meeting	


Assigned	
To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


10/08/13	 – Kelly	 has	 received	 one	 proposal	 and	
continues	to	solicit	two	more.	
10/28/13	 –	 Three	 proposals	 received	 (total).	 	 To	 be	
reviewed	at	the	November	board	meeting.	


Pool	Tile	Repair	 07/09/13 Angie X 	 Staff	presented	 two	proposals	 for	pool	 tile repair	 from	
Peak	 One	 Pools	 and	 Jim	 Wood.	 	 Angie	 will	 solicit	
references	 from	 both	 contractors	 and	 make	 a	
recommendation	at	a	future	meeting.	
09/04/13	 –	 BOD	 approved	 a	 contract	with	 Jim	Wood.		
Angie	 and	 Linda	 have	 selected	 replacement	 tiles	 and	
associated	costs	and	Angie	will	present	this	information	
at	the	September	meeting.	
09/10/13	–	pool	tiles	were	approved.	 	Angie	will	relay	
the	 information	 to	 Jim	Wood	and	ask	him	 to	order	 the	
tile.		Work	to	be	completed	in	2014.	
10/02/13	 –	 Angie	 spoke	 with	 Jim	 Wood	 and	 he	 will	
order	 the	 tile	 and	 necessary	 materials.	 	 His	 goal	 is	 to	
have	the	tile	project	completed	by	05/01/2014.	


Rodent	Control	2013	 7/09/13 Dan X 	 Dan	 will	 contact	 Rocky	 Mountain	 Wildlife	 Services	 to	
solicit	 recommendations	 and	 costs	 for	 rodent	 control	
mitigation	for	2013.	
08/07/13	–	Dan	contacted	RMWS	and	they	will	provide	
a	proposal	for	rodent	mitigation	in	2013.	
09/04/13	–	proposal	received	and	accepted	for	rodent	
control	in	2013.	
10/02/13	 –	 service	 agreement	 has	 been	 drafted	 and	
executed	by	the	Authority	and	transmitted	to	RMWS	for	
execution.	 	 RMWS	 will	 inform	 Anna	 as	 to	 when	 the	
service	has	been	scheduled.	
10/08/13	–	rodent	control	will	be	completed	by	end	of	
the	week	of	October	14th.	
11/6/2013	 –	 Work	 is	 complete;	 follow	 up	 treatment	
still	 needs	 to	 be	 done	 (will	 be	 done	by	 the	 end	of	 this	
week	or	beginning	of	next	week).	







Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 10/11/13)  


7 


Action	Items	 Date	of	
Meeting	


Assigned	
To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


Appraisal	of	Undeveloped	Land	 07/09/13 Joe X 	 BOD	approved additional	$500	to	Value	Consultants	 to	
re‐value	 the	undeveloped	property	 to	 include	 its	value	
and	 use	 to	 the	 Authority.	 	 Joe	 to	 notify	 Beverly	 of	
approval.	
09/10/13	–	discussion	deferred.	
10/08/13	 –	 Joe	 continues	 to	work	with	Clifton	 Larson	
Allen	and	Tamarack	Consulting	 to	 solicit	 a	proposal	 to	
update	 the	 oil	 and	 gas	 revenue	 projections	 on	 the	
undeveloped	land.	


Lot	84	Valuation	 07/09/13 MaryAnn
Doug	


X 	 BOD	 approved	 a	 proposal	 from	 McCloud	 &	 Assoc.	 to	
value	Lot	84	for	a	NTE	$600.		Lisa	to	contact	Harold.	
07/26/13	–	Draft	report	in	progress.	
08/07/13	–	Final	report	has	been	received	and	will	be	
presented	to	the	BOD	in	August.	
09/10/13	 –	 Final	 asking	 price	 for	 Lot	 84	 is	 $60,000.		
Asking	 price	 for	 maintenance	 facility	 is	 $5,000/acre.		
MaryAnn	 will	 prepare	 a	 cost	 estimate	 related	 to	 the	
County	 process	 to	 subdivide	 the	 property	 or	 plat	 the	
property	and	draft	a	plan	of	 action.	 	Doug	 to	negotiate	
for	additional	acreage	if	possible.	


New	Maintenance	Facility	 10/08/13 Doug
Kelly	
Tim	
MaryAnn	


Lisa	


X 	 BOD	approved	a	proposal	from	Tamarack	Consulting	to	
survey	 the	 land	 needed	 for	 the	 new	 maintenance	
facility.	 	 Lisa	 to	 draft	 change	 order.	 	 Joe	 to	 discuss	
specifics	 with	 Tim	 and	 Kelly.	 MaryAnn	 to	 work	 with	
Doug	on	County	process.	Tim	to	survey	 land	within	30	
days.	 	 BOD	 to	 review	 entire	 proposal	 at	 November	
meeting.	


Development	of	36	Lots	 07/09/13 Christine
Tim	


	


X 	 BOD	approved	a	contract	with	Tamarack	Consulting	to	
complete	 Tasks	 I‐IV	 in	 their	 proposal	 related	 to	 the	
development	 of	 the	 front	 36	 lots	 in	 the	 community.		
SDMS	to	draft	service	agreement.	
07/26/13	 –	 service	 agreement	 has	 been	 drafted	 and	
sent	reviewed	by	 legal	counsel.	 	Anna	will	 transmit	 for	
execution.	







Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 10/11/13)  


8 


Action	Items	 Date	of	
Meeting	


Assigned	
To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


08/07/13	 – Service	 agreement	 has	 been	 finalized	 and	
routed	 to	 Tamarack	 for	 execution.	 	 Tamarack	 has	
returned	the	executed	agreement	and	Anna	has	routed	
to	Joe	for	signature.	
09/04/13	–	contract	has	been	fully	executed.	
10/08/13	–	Tim	 is	preparing	cost	estimate	and	should	
have	it	completed	by	November	meeting.	


Pavement	Maintenance	for	2013	 07/09/13 Anna
Dan	


X 	 Dan	 will	 review	 the	 original	 and	 revised	 report	 from	
Empire	 Management	 to	 determine	 recommendations	
for	pavement	maintenance	in	2013	
09/10/13	 –	 BOD	 approved	 the	 proposal	 from	 Empire	
Management	 for	 a	 NTE	 $1800.	 	 SDMS	 to	 draft	
agreement.	 Dan	 will	 communicate	 the	 concerns	
expressed	 by	 the	 community	 regarding	 past	 crack	
sealant	 services	 and	 the	 project	management	 of	 those	
services	to	Empire	Management.	 	He	will	communicate	
their	 response	 to	 Lisa	 who	 will	 communicate	 the	
response	to	the	Board	and	Debra	Street.	
10/08/13	 –	 Empire	 Management	 will	 inspect	 the	
roadways	by	the	end	of	week	of	10/07/13	or	beginning	
of	the	week	10/14/13	and	provide	written	report.	


Port‐a‐	Toilet	Removal	 07/09/13 Dan X 	 Dan	 received	 contact	 information	 from	 Doug	 on	 a	
vendor	in	the	area	that	may	be	able	to	remove	the	port‐
a‐toiled	 that	 was	 left	 behind	 by	 the	 previous	 vendor	
who	 is	 no	 longer	 in	 business.	 	 Dan	 will	 make	 contact	
with	this	vendor	and	solicit	a	cost	to	dispose	of	the	port‐
a‐toilet.	
08/27/13	–	Doug	provided	a	vendor	 to	Dan	 to	contact	
to	 possibly	 remove	 the	 port‐a‐toilet.	 	 Dan	 has	 left	 a	
message	and	will	follow‐up.	
09/27/13	 –	 Dan	 found	 a	 vendor	 who	 accepted	 the	
responsibility	to	remove	the	port	–	a‐	toilet.	


Maintenance	at	RV	Storage	 08/13113 DeWayne X 	 Mow	weekly	and	spray	for	weeds	in	and	around	the	RV	
Storage	area.		Remove	the	weeds	and	remove	the	fence	







Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 10/11/13)  


9 


Action	Items	 Date	of	
Meeting	


Assigned	
To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


posts.	 	Send	letters	to	users	of	the	RV	Storage	area	and	
inform	 them	 of	 the	 metal	 siding	 and	 process	 for	
removal.	


Contracts	for	Services	for	2014	 08/13/13 Lisa
Dan	


X 	 BOD	 directed	 Lisa	 to	 request	 bids	 from	 the	 current	
contractor	 for	 pool	 maintenance,	 rodent	 control,	
mosquito	 control,	 and	 tree	 maintenance	 services	 for	
2014.	 	 They	 also	 directed	 Lisa	 to	 draft	 an	 RFP	 for	
landscape	 maintenance	 services	 and	 solicit	 proposals	
from	at	least	three	service	providers.	
10/08/13	 –	 revisions	 received	 to	 landscape	
maintenance	 RFP.	 	 Dan	will	make	 those	 revisions	 and	
then	solicit	proposals.		Anna	to	draft	service	agreement	
with	Bio	Tree	for	2014	tree	maintenance	services.		Dan	
to	 negotiate	 agreement	 with	 Peak	 One	 for	 multi‐year	
contract	in	exchange	for	lower	proposed	cost.	


Fencing	around	Windmill	@	Equestrian	
Facility	


09/10/13 Dan X 	 Solicit	 proposals	 to	 install	 similar	 fencing	 around	
windmill	at	Equestrian	Facility.	


Marketing/Sales	Signs	 09/10/13 Lisa X 	 Talk	 to	 Christine	 about	 the	 recently	 installed	
marketing/sales	 signs	 at	 the	 entrance	 and	 community	
center/pool	 and	 ask	 if	 they	 can	 be	 condensed	 or	
modified	to	fit	the	other	signs	that	have	been	approved	
in	the	community.	
09/27/13	–	Lisa	spoke	with	Christine	and	Christine	will	
review	the	issue	and	suggest	possible	mitigation.	


Xcel		Energy	Power	Outages	 09/10/13 Linda X 	 Linda	will	 contact	Xcel	Energy	regarding	 the	 increased	
power	 outages	 that	 occur	 during	 a	 rain	 event	 and	 ask	
them	to	assess	the	issue	and	determine	if	something	can	
be	done	to	reduce	the	outages.	


Additional	Directional	Sign	to	Lake	
Christina	


09/10/13 Linda X 	 Linda	 will	 work	 with	 Debra	 Street	 to	 determine	 the	
location	of	the	requested	sign	and	if	appropriate,	Linda	
will	order	a	sign	and	have	it	installed.	


NO	DIVNG	stickers	at	Pool	 10/08/13 Dan X 	 Contact	 Peak	One	 Pools	 and	 solicit	 cost	 to	 replace	NO	
DIVING	stickers	around	pool	deck.	







Beebe Draw Farms MD Nos. 1 & 2 and Authority Action Items Status Matrix (Updated 10/11/13)  


10 


Action	Items	 Date	of	
Meeting	


Assigned	
To	


Pr
io
ri
ty
	


N
ot
	S
ta
rt
ed
	


In
		P
ro
ce
ss
	


Re
oc
cu
rr
in
g	


Fo
llo
w
	u
p	


Re
qu
ir
ed
	


Co
m
pl
et
e	


Notes


Oil	and	Gas	Valuation	Analysis	Related	
to	Preliminary	Assessed	Valuation	


10/08/13 Tim
Lisa	


X 	 BOD	 approved	 proposal	 from	 Tamarack	 Consulting	 to	
conduct	 an	 analysis	 of	 the	 oil	 and	 gas	 revenues	 that	
were	 used	 by	 the	 County	 to	 calculate	 the	 2013	
preliminary	AV.	Lisa	to	draft	change	order	to	contract.	


Budget	Items	and	Future	Projects	for	
Consideration	


Authority
	


X 	 Costs	and/or	decisions	for	the	following:
1. ‐Purchase	cover	for	stainless	steel	BBQ	at	pool	
2. ‐Pool	furnishings	–	1‐	lounge	chair,	20	chairs,	15	


mini‐tables	–	recommend	replacing	with	a	
darker	color	–	Dan	will	solicit	pricing	for	the	
replacement	of	pool	furniture	as	suggested	
above.		Pricing	received	for	re‐strapping	pool	
furniture.		Catalogue	for	new	furniture	is	in	the	
mail.	


3. ‐Pool	Lift	to	meet	ADA	requirements	–	on	hold,	
Authority	needs	to	develop	a	plan	for	addressing	
in	future	years	once	major	structural	changes	
are	made	to	the	pool.	


4. Hire	 seasonal	 employee	 to	 assist	with	mowing	
throughout	the	community.	


5. Discuss	pool	manager	 and	pool	 staff	 	positions	
with	Doug	and	Angie	in	February	2014.	


‐Re‐work	 irrigation	system	around	sport	court,	not	
enough	 gpm	 to	 provide	 sufficient	 water	 to	 trees	
(were	hand‐watered	all	summer)	


 








CERTIFICATION OF VALUATION BY WELD COUNTY ASSESSOR


Name of Jurisidiction 1489 - BEEBE DRAW BOND 2018


USE FOR STATUTORY PROPERTY TAX REVENUE LIMIT CALCULATIONS (5.5% LIMIT) ONLY


PREVIOUS YEAR'S NET TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: $58,458,070


CURRENT YEAR'S GROSS TOTALTAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: 


LESS TIF DISTRICT INCREMENT, IF ANY: 


$40,792,491


CURRENT YEAR'S NET TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: 


NEW CONSTRUCTION: 


$40,792,491


INCREASED PRODUCTION OF PRODUCING MINES:


ANNEXATIONS/INCLUSIONS: 


PREVIOUSLY EXEMPT FEDERAL PROPERTY


NEW PRIMARY OIL OR GAS PRODUCTION FROM ANY PRODUCING OIL AND GAS 
LEASEHOLD OR LAND  ( 29-1-301(1)(b)C.R.S.:


$0


$0


$0


$3,837,038


TAXES COLLECTED LAST YEAR ON OMITTED PROPERTY AS OF AUG. 1 (29-1-301(1))(a)C.R.S.:


TAXES ABATED AND REFUNDED AS OF AUG. 1 (29-1-301(1)(a), C.R.S.) and  (39-10-114(1)(a)(I)(B),C.R.S.):


#


**


# Jurisdiction must submit respective certifications (Forms DLG 52 AND 52A) to the Division of Local Government in order for the values to be treated as growth in the limit 
calculation.


** New construction is defined as: Taxable real property structures and the personal property connected with the structure.


USE FOR 'TABOR' LOCAL GROWTH CALCULATIONS ONLY


CURRENT YEAR'S TOTAL ACTUAL VALUE OF ALL REAL PROPERTY:


ADDITIONS TO TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY:


CONSTRUCTION OF TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS:


ANNEXATIONS/INCLUSIONS: 


INCREASED MINING PRODUCTION: 


PREVIOUSLY EXEMPT  PROPERTY:


 OIL OR GAS PRODUCTION FROM A NEW  WELL:


TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY OMITTED FROM THE PREVIOUS YEAR'S TAX WARRANT:


(If land and/or a structure is picked up as omitted property for multiple years, only the most current year's actual value can be reported as omitted property.)


DELETIONS FROM TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY: 


DESTRUCTION OF TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS:


DISCONNECTIONS/EXCLUSION:


PREVIOUSLY TAXABLE PROPERTY: 


@ This includes the actual value of all taxable real property plus the actual value of religious, private schools, and charitable real property.


$59,224,304


$0


$0


$0


$4,385,186


$0


$0


$0


IN ACCORDANCE WITH  39-5-121(2)(a) AND 39-5-128(1),C.R.S. AND NO LATER THAN AUGUST 25, THE ASSESSOR CERTIFIES THE TOTAL 


VALUATION FOR ASSESSMENT, FOR THE  TAXABLE YEAR 2013 IN WELD COUNTY, COLORADO


IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISION OF ARTICLE X, SECTION 20, COLO CONST, AND 39-5-121(2)(b),C.R.S. THE ASSESSOR CERTIFIES THE 


TOTAL ACTUAL VALUATION FOR THE TAXABLE YEAR 2013 IN WELD COUNTY ON AUGUST 25, 2013


IN ACCORDANCE WITH  (39-5-128(1),C.R.S.) AND NO LATER THAN AUGUST 25, THE ASSESSOR  
CERTIFIES TO SCHOOL DISTRICTS :    1. TOTAL ACTUAL VALUE OF ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY:-------------------
>


@


1.


2.


3.


4.


5.


6.


7.


8.


9.


10.


11


*  This value reflects personal property exemptions IF enacted by the jurisdiction as authorized by Art. X, Sec.20(8)(b),Colo. Constitution


*


#


## Jurisdiction must apply (Forms DLG 52B) to the Division of Local Government before the value can be treated as growth in the limit calculation.


##


$0


! Construction is defined as newly constructed taxable real property structures.


% Includes production from new mines and increases in production of existing producing mines.


!


%


1.


2.


3.


4.


5.


6.


7.


8.


9.


10.


DLG-57(Rev.7/00)


8/16/2013IN   WELD COUNTY,  COLORADO   ON


New Entity: No


8/16/2013Data Date:


NOTE:  All levies must be Certified to the Board of County Commissioners NO LATER THAN DECEMBER 15,2013












CERTIFICATION OF VALUATION BY WELD COUNTY ASSESSOR


Name of Jurisidiction 1301 - BEEBE DRAW METRO 1


USE FOR STATUTORY PROPERTY TAX REVENUE LIMIT CALCULATIONS (5.5% LIMIT) ONLY


PREVIOUS YEAR'S NET TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: $12,109,790


CURRENT YEAR'S GROSS TOTALTAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: 


LESS TIF DISTRICT INCREMENT, IF ANY: 


$8,207,590


CURRENT YEAR'S NET TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: 


NEW CONSTRUCTION: 


$8,207,590


INCREASED PRODUCTION OF PRODUCING MINES:


ANNEXATIONS/INCLUSIONS: 


PREVIOUSLY EXEMPT FEDERAL PROPERTY


NEW PRIMARY OIL OR GAS PRODUCTION FROM ANY PRODUCING OIL AND GAS 
LEASEHOLD OR LAND  ( 29-1-301(1)(b)C.R.S.:


$0


$0


$40


$910,883


TAXES COLLECTED LAST YEAR ON OMITTED PROPERTY AS OF AUG. 1 (29-1-301(1))(a)C.R.S.:


TAXES ABATED AND REFUNDED AS OF AUG. 1 (29-1-301(1)(a), C.R.S.) and  (39-10-114(1)(a)(I)(B),C.R.S.):


#


**


# Jurisdiction must submit respective certifications (Forms DLG 52 AND 52A) to the Division of Local Government in order for the values to be treated as growth in the limit 
calculation.


** New construction is defined as: Taxable real property structures and the personal property connected with the structure.


USE FOR 'TABOR' LOCAL GROWTH CALCULATIONS ONLY


CURRENT YEAR'S TOTAL ACTUAL VALUE OF ALL REAL PROPERTY:


ADDITIONS TO TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY:


CONSTRUCTION OF TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS:


ANNEXATIONS/INCLUSIONS: 


INCREASED MINING PRODUCTION: 


PREVIOUSLY EXEMPT  PROPERTY:


 OIL OR GAS PRODUCTION FROM A NEW  WELL:


TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY OMITTED FROM THE PREVIOUS YEAR'S TAX WARRANT:


(If land and/or a structure is picked up as omitted property for multiple years, only the most current year's actual value can be reported as omitted property.)


DELETIONS FROM TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY: 


DESTRUCTION OF TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS:


DISCONNECTIONS/EXCLUSION:


PREVIOUSLY TAXABLE PROPERTY: 


@ This includes the actual value of all taxable real property plus the actual value of religious, private schools, and charitable real property.


$24,706,356


$15


$0


$0


$1,041,009


$0


$0


$0


IN ACCORDANCE WITH  39-5-121(2)(a) AND 39-5-128(1),C.R.S. AND NO LATER THAN AUGUST 25, THE ASSESSOR CERTIFIES THE TOTAL 


VALUATION FOR ASSESSMENT, FOR THE  TAXABLE YEAR 2013 IN WELD COUNTY, COLORADO


IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISION OF ARTICLE X, SECTION 20, COLO CONST, AND 39-5-121(2)(b),C.R.S. THE ASSESSOR CERTIFIES THE 


TOTAL ACTUAL VALUATION FOR THE TAXABLE YEAR 2013 IN WELD COUNTY ON AUGUST 25, 2013


IN ACCORDANCE WITH  (39-5-128(1),C.R.S.) AND NO LATER THAN AUGUST 25, THE ASSESSOR  
CERTIFIES TO SCHOOL DISTRICTS :    1. TOTAL ACTUAL VALUE OF ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY:-------------------
>


@


1.


2.


3.


4.


5.


6.


7.


8.


9.


10.


11


*  This value reflects personal property exemptions IF enacted by the jurisdiction as authorized by Art. X, Sec.20(8)(b),Colo. Constitution


*


#


## Jurisdiction must apply (Forms DLG 52B) to the Division of Local Government before the value can be treated as growth in the limit calculation.


##


$0


! Construction is defined as newly constructed taxable real property structures.


% Includes production from new mines and increases in production of existing producing mines.


!


%


1.


2.


3.


4.


5.


6.


7.


8.


9.


10.


DLG-57(Rev.7/00)


8/16/2013IN   WELD COUNTY,  COLORADO   ON


New Entity: No


8/16/2013Data Date:


NOTE:  All levies must be Certified to the Board of County Commissioners NO LATER THAN DECEMBER 15,2013








CERTIFICATION OF VALUATION BY WELD COUNTY ASSESSOR


Name of Jurisidiction 1310 - BEEBE DRAW METRO 2


USE FOR STATUTORY PROPERTY TAX REVENUE LIMIT CALCULATIONS (5.5% LIMIT) ONLY


PREVIOUS YEAR'S NET TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: $46,398,670


CURRENT YEAR'S GROSS TOTALTAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: 


LESS TIF DISTRICT INCREMENT, IF ANY: 


$32,636,271


CURRENT YEAR'S NET TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: 


NEW CONSTRUCTION: 


$32,636,271


INCREASED PRODUCTION OF PRODUCING MINES:


ANNEXATIONS/INCLUSIONS: 


PREVIOUSLY EXEMPT FEDERAL PROPERTY


NEW PRIMARY OIL OR GAS PRODUCTION FROM ANY PRODUCING OIL AND GAS 
LEASEHOLD OR LAND  ( 29-1-301(1)(b)C.R.S.:


$0


$0


$0


$2,926,155


TAXES COLLECTED LAST YEAR ON OMITTED PROPERTY AS OF AUG. 1 (29-1-301(1))(a)C.R.S.:


TAXES ABATED AND REFUNDED AS OF AUG. 1 (29-1-301(1)(a), C.R.S.) and  (39-10-114(1)(a)(I)(B),C.R.S.):


#


**


# Jurisdiction must submit respective certifications (Forms DLG 52 AND 52A) to the Division of Local Government in order for the values to be treated as growth in the limit 
calculation.


** New construction is defined as: Taxable real property structures and the personal property connected with the structure.


USE FOR 'TABOR' LOCAL GROWTH CALCULATIONS ONLY


CURRENT YEAR'S TOTAL ACTUAL VALUE OF ALL REAL PROPERTY:


ADDITIONS TO TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY:


CONSTRUCTION OF TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS:


ANNEXATIONS/INCLUSIONS: 


INCREASED MINING PRODUCTION: 


PREVIOUSLY EXEMPT  PROPERTY:


 OIL OR GAS PRODUCTION FROM A NEW  WELL:


TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY OMITTED FROM THE PREVIOUS YEAR'S TAX WARRANT:


(If land and/or a structure is picked up as omitted property for multiple years, only the most current year's actual value can be reported as omitted property.)


DELETIONS FROM TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY: 


DESTRUCTION OF TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS:


DISCONNECTIONS/EXCLUSION:


PREVIOUSLY TAXABLE PROPERTY: 


@ This includes the actual value of all taxable real property plus the actual value of religious, private schools, and charitable real property.


$34,519,671


$0


$0


$0


$3,344,178


$0


$0


$0


IN ACCORDANCE WITH  39-5-121(2)(a) AND 39-5-128(1),C.R.S. AND NO LATER THAN AUGUST 25, THE ASSESSOR CERTIFIES THE TOTAL 


VALUATION FOR ASSESSMENT, FOR THE  TAXABLE YEAR 2013 IN WELD COUNTY, COLORADO


IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISION OF ARTICLE X, SECTION 20, COLO CONST, AND 39-5-121(2)(b),C.R.S. THE ASSESSOR CERTIFIES THE 


TOTAL ACTUAL VALUATION FOR THE TAXABLE YEAR 2013 IN WELD COUNTY ON AUGUST 25, 2013


IN ACCORDANCE WITH  (39-5-128(1),C.R.S.) AND NO LATER THAN AUGUST 25, THE ASSESSOR  
CERTIFIES TO SCHOOL DISTRICTS :    1. TOTAL ACTUAL VALUE OF ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY:-------------------
>


@


1.


2.


3.


4.


5.


6.


7.


8.


9.


10.


11


*  This value reflects personal property exemptions IF enacted by the jurisdiction as authorized by Art. X, Sec.20(8)(b),Colo. Constitution


*


#


## Jurisdiction must apply (Forms DLG 52B) to the Division of Local Government before the value can be treated as growth in the limit calculation.


##


$0


! Construction is defined as newly constructed taxable real property structures.


% Includes production from new mines and increases in production of existing producing mines.


!


%


1.


2.


3.


4.


5.


6.


7.


8.


9.


10.


DLG-57(Rev.7/00)


8/16/2013IN   WELD COUNTY,  COLORADO   ON


New Entity: No


8/16/2013Data Date:


NOTE:  All levies must be Certified to the Board of County Commissioners NO LATER THAN DECEMBER 15,2013








BEEBE DRAW FARMS AUTHORITY 
141 Union Boulevard, Suite 150 


Lakewood, Colorado  80228-1898 
Tel: 303-987-0835  800-741-3254 


Fax: 303-987-2032 
 


A copy of the agenda/meeting packet is available at the Beebe Draw Farms website at: 
http://plr.sdmsi.com 


 
NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING AND AGENDA 


 
Board of Directors: Office: Term Expires: 
Paul “Joe” Knopinski President June 2015 
Douglas A. Tabor Vice-President June 2015 
Christine Hethcock Treasurer April 2014 
Angela Powell Assistant Secretary April 2014 
Lisa A. Johnson Secretary 
 
DATE:  November 12, 2013 
TIME:  6:00 P.M. 
PLACE: Pelican Lake Ranch Community Info and Sales Center 


16502 Beebe Draw Farms Parkway  
Platteville, Colorado 
 


I. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS  
 


A. Present Disclosures and Potential Conflicts of Interest. 
  


 
B. Approve Agenda. 


  
 


C. FIRST READING: 
 


1.    
 


D. SECOND READING: 
 


1.    
 


E. EMERGENCY READING: 
 


1.   
 
II. CONSENT AGENDA 
 


These items are considered to be routine and will be approved and/or ratified by one motion. 
There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Board member so requests; in 
which event, the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in the 
Regular Agenda. 







Beebe Draw Farms Authority 
Agenda – November 12, 2013 
Page 2 
 
 


 Review and approve Minutes of the October 8, 2013 regular meeting 
(enclosure). 
 


 Review and consider approval of payment of claims through the period ending 
November 12, 2013, as follows (to be distributed): 


 
General Fund $  
Infrastructure Fund $  
Amenities Fund $  
Total Claims: $  
 


 Review and accept unaudited financial statements through the period ending 
October 31, 2013 (to be distributed). 
  


 
III. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 


A.   
  
IV. FINANCIAL MATTERS 
 


A. Conduct Public Hearing (if necessary) to consider Amendment to 2013 Budget and 
adoption of Resolution to Amend the 2013 Budget and Appropriate Expenditures. 
  


 
B. Conduct Public Hearing on the proposed 2014 Budget and consider adoption of 


Resolutions to Adopt the 2014 Budget and Appropriate Sums of Money and Set Mill 
Levies (for General Fund ________, Debt Service Fund ________ and Other Fund(s) 
________ for a total mill levy of ________) (enclosures – preliminary assessed 
valuation, draft 2014 Budget and resolutions). 
  


 
C. Consider authorizing the District Accountant to prepare and sign the DLG-70 Mill 


Levy Certification form for certification to the Board of County Commissioners and 
other interested parties. 
  


 
D. FIRST READING: 


 
1.   







Beebe Draw Farms Authority 
Agenda – November 12, 2013 
Page 3 
 
 


E. SECOND READING: 
 


1. Consider approval of engagement of L. Paul Goedecke, P.C. to perform the 
2013 Audit for an amount not to exceed $5,000 (enclosure). 
  


 
F. EMERGENCY READING: 


 
1.   


 
V. LEGAL MATTERS 
 


A. FIRST READING: 
 


1. Discuss requirements of HB13-1186 regarding Special District Public 
Disclosure Documents (enclosure). 
  


 
2. Review and consider adoption of Amended and Restated Resolution 


Regarding Colorado Open Records Act Requests (enclosure). 
  


 
B. SECOND READING: 


 
1.   


 
C. EMERGENCY READING: 


 
1.   


 
VI. OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 
 


A. Discuss items requiring action from the Authority Board from the Action Items 
Status Matrix (enclosure). 
  


 
B. Review and discuss Project Manager’s Report (enclosure). 


  
 


C. Discuss status of sign design by Halcyon Design, LLC (enclosures – proposals for 
signs). 
  







Beebe Draw Farms Authority 
Agenda – November 12, 2013 
Page 4 
 
 


1. Set date for work session to present landscape design and sign design to the 
community. 
  


 
D. Discuss report from Empire Management Inc. related to 2013 road maintenance. 


  
 


E. Discuss parking issues at the gatehouse. 
  


 
F. FIRST READING: 


 
1.   
 


G. SECOND READING: 
 


1. Review proposal for 2014 pool opening, closing and maintenance from Peak 
One Pool & Spa, LLC (to be distributed). 
  


 
2. Consider approval of proposal for 2014 landscape maintenance services 


(enclosures).   
  


 
3.   


 
H. EMERGENCY READING: 


 
1.   


 
VII. CAPITAL AMENITIES 


 
A. Discuss the potential acquisition of undeveloped property from the developer. 


  
 


1. Consider approval of proposal from CliftonLarsonAllen LLP to update the 
oil and gas revenue stream (to be distributed). 
  


 
2. Consider approval of proposal from Tamarack Consulting, LLC to update the 


oil and gas revenue stream (to be distributed). 
  







Beebe Draw Farms Authority 
Agenda – November 12, 2013 
Page 5 
 
 


B. FIRST READING: 
 
1.   


 
C. SECOND READING: 


 
1. Discuss the action plan to acquire land for the new maintenance facility and 


status of the purchase of vacant land and Lot 84. 
  


 
D. EMERGENCY READING: 


 
1.   


 
VIII. INFRASTRUCTURE 


 
A. Discuss status of the development of the front 36 lots and associated infrastructure 


and status of design engineering services. 
  


 
B. FIRST READING: 


 
1.   


 
C. SECOND READING: 


 
1.   


 
D. EMERGENCY READING: 


 
1.   


 
IX. OTHER BUSINESS 
 


A. Discuss §32-1-809, C.R.S. reporting requirements and mode of eligible elector 
notification (posted on the Beebe Draw Farms website and SDA’s website last year). 
  


 
B.   


 
X. ADJOURNMENT THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING IS SCHEDULED FOR 


DECEMBER 10, 2013. 
 








 1 


AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO: 
      
 
 
 


SPECIAL DISTRICT PUBLIC DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 


      METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 


As required pursuant to Section 32-1-104.8 of the Colorado Revised Statutes (“C.R.S.”) 
This Public Disclosure Document has been prepared by _______ Metropolitan District (the 
“District”) to provide information regarding the District.   


DISTRICT’S POWERS 


The powers of the District as authorized by Section 32-1-1004, C.R.S. and under its Service 
Plan, as approved by City/Town Council –OR- Board of County Commissioners of the County of 
_____ (“City/Town/County”) on _____, the purpose of the District is to [plan for, design, finance, 
acquire, construct, install, relocate, and/or redevelop –CONFIRM PURPOSES IN SERVICE 
PLAN] certain public improvements, including, but not limited to, [streets, safety protection, water, 
sewer, storm drainage, transportation, mosquito control, and park and recreation improvements –
CONFIRM IMPROVEMENTS IN SERVICE PLAN].   


DISTRICT’S SERVICE PLAN 


The District’s Service Plan, which can be amended from time to time, includes a description 
of the District’s powers and authority.  A copy of the District’s Service Plan is available from the 
Division of Local Government in the State Department of Local Affairs (“Division”).   


The ______ Metropolitan District is authorized by Title 32 of the Colorado Revised Statutes 
to use a number of methods to raise revenues for capital needs and general operations costs.  These 
methods, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 20 of Article X of the Colorado Constitution 
(“TABOR”), include issuing debt, levying taxes, and imposing fees and charges.  Information 
concerning District directors, management, meetings, elections, and current taxes are provided 
annually in the Notice to Electors described in Section 32-1-809(1), C.R.S., which can be found at 
the District office, on the District’s website, on file at the Division, or on file at the office of the 
Clerk and Recorder of ______ County. 


DISTRICT MAP 


 A map of the District’s boundaries is attached hereto as Exhibit A. 


 


Dated this ___ day of ______, 2013. 







 2 


EXHIBIT A 


District Map 








RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 


 


Page 1 October 8, 2013 


  MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF 
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
BEEBE DRAW FARMS AUTHORITY 


HELD 
OCTOBER 8, 2013 


 
A regular meeting of the Board of Directors (referred to hereafter as the “Board”) 
of the Beebe Draw Farms Authority (referred to hereafter as the “Authority”) was 
convened on Tuesday, the 8th day of October, 2013, at 6:00 P.M., at the Pelican 
Lake Ranch Community Info and Sales Center, 16502 Beebe Draw Farms 
Parkway, Platteville, Colorado.  The meeting was open to the public. 
   
 


ATTENDANCE 
 


 Directors In Attendance Were: 
Paul “Joe” Knopinski; President (via speakerphone) 
Douglas A. Tabor 
Christine Hethcock 
Angela Powell  
 
Also In Attendance Were: 
Lisa Johnson and Divena Mortimeyer; Special District Management Services, Inc.
 
MaryAnn McGeady, Esq.; McGeady Sisneros, P.C. (via speakerphone) 
 
Linda Cox and Michael Welch; Beebe Draw Farms Metropolitan District No. 1 
Board members 
 
DeWayne Colby; Property Manager 
 
Kelly Deitman; Halcyon Design, LLC 
 
Steve Street; Resident 
  
 


DISCLOSURE OF 
POTENTIAL 
CONFLICTS OF 
INTEREST 


 Disclosures of Potential Conflicts of Interest:  The Board discussed the 
requirements pursuant to the Colorado Revised Statutes to disclose any potential
conflicts of interest or potential breaches of fiduciary duty to the Board of
Directors and to the Secretary of State. 
 
Ms. Johnson noted that a quorum was present and requested members of the
Board disclose any potential conflicts of interest with regard to any matters
scheduled for discussion at this meeting, and incorporated for the record those 
applicable disclosures made by the Board members prior to this meeting in







RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 


 


Page 2 October 8, 2013 


accordance with the statute.  It was noted that Directors Hethcock and
Knopinski’s Disclosure Statements have been filed. 
  
 


ADMINISTRATIVE 
MATTERS 


 Agenda:  Ms. Johnson distributed for the Board’s review and approval a proposed 
Agenda for the Authority's regular meeting. 
 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Tabor, seconded by 
Director Powell and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Agenda was approved, 
as amended. 
  
 


CONSENT AGENDA  Consent Agenda:  The Board considered the following actions: 
 


 Review and approve Minutes of the September 10, 2013 regular
meeting. 


 
 Review and approve the payment of claims through the period ending 


October 8, 2013, as follows:  
 


General Fund: $ 31,536.68 
Infrastructure Fund $  1,750.00 
Amenities Fund $  3,516.00 
Total: $  36,802.68 


 
 Review and accept unaudited financial statements through the period 


ending September 30, 2013. 
 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Tabor, seconded by
Director Powell and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board approved the
consent agenda. 
  
 


PUBLIC 
COMMENTS 


 Public Comments:  There were no public comments. 
  
 


OPERATIONS AND 
MAINTENANCE 


 Sign Design by Halcyon Design, LLC (“Halcyon”):  Ms. Deitman reported that 
she had received one proposal from Peak Restoration and Construction, Inc. and 
noted that she believed the proposal was higher than she had anticipated.  She 
also contacted two other companies and requested proposals by today’s meeting 
date, but no other proposals were received as of the date of the meeting.  Ms. 
Deitman will continue to search for service providers to submit competitive 
proposals. 







RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 


 


Page 3 October 8, 2013 


Date for Work Session to Present Landscape Design and Sign Design to 
Community:  The Board determined to schedule a work session to present the 
landscape design and monument sign design to the community following the 
receipt of additional proposals for the work. 
  
 


CAPITAL 
AMENETIES 


 SECOND READING: 
 
Action Plan to Acquire New Land for New Maintenance Facility, Purchase of
Vacant Land and Purchase of Lot 84:  Director Tabor, Mr. McCarthy and Ms. 
Deitman met last week to discuss the potential location for the new maintenance
facility.  Mr. McCarthy will provide a map of the general location.  Their efforts 
focused on a location that would reduce the costs for access and for water service. 
At their meeting, Director Tabor requested a proposal from Tamarack Consulting, 
LLC (“Tamarack”) for design, surveying and cost estimating extension of utilities 
for all such services up to the construction of the facility.  Tamarack submitted a 
proposal which included their cost estimate for each step of the process.  The first 
step is for location of the site and development of a project schedule and budget. 
Director Tabor recommended the Board authorize Tamarack to move forward to 
work with Ms. Deitman and the legal team to proceed to meet with Weld County. 
 The proposal included program management and coordination for $4,000 to 
$7,000 and surveying from $3,000 to $5,000.   
 
The Board then discussed the timing on the closing of Lot 84 and the maintenance
facility tract.  Director Tabor noted that he would prefer to not close on Lot 84
until the budget is set for the construction project for the maintenance facility. 
Director Powell stated that she does not want the Authority to purchase Lot 84
until the Authority has a set place to move the maintenance facility.  She noted
that the Board may be able to get to the point where they are comfortable with 
proceeding with the acquisition of Lot 84 before the end of the year because they
are more comfortable with proceeding with the maintenance facility parcel. 
 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Tabor, seconded by
Director Powell and, upon vote, carried with Directors Tabor and Powell voting 
“Yes” with the support of President Knopinski and Director Hethcock abstaining, 
the Board approved Task 2 of the proposal from Tamarack for an amount not to
exceed $6,000 to survey and determine if the parcel can have services provided at
a reasonable price.  The Board approved Task 2 of the proposal to be completed
within 30 days and they determined to re-visit the entire proposal at the November 
Board meeting.  Attorney McGeady will work with Director Tabor, if needed in 
between meetings, to discuss actions needed to move the process along with the
County. 
  







RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 


 


Page 4 October 8, 2013 


FINANCIAL 
MATTERS 


 2014 Budget:  Ms. Mortimeyer presented and the Board reviewed and provided 
comments on the draft 2014 Budget.  Ms. Johnson reviewed items that are 
proposed for increases or decreases in 2014 expenditures.  President Knopinski
noted the substantially reduced assessed valuations.  He wanted to have Tamarack
take a look at what the County has done to adjust the assessed valuation on oil and 
gas production.  A proposal from Tamarack to look at these items is discussed 
below under Emergency Reading. 
 
The Board then confirmed the public hearing to consider adoption of the 2014
Budget would be held on Tuesday, November 12, 2013 at 6:00 p.m. at the regular 
meeting location. 
 
FIRST READING: 
 
Proposals for 2013 Audits:  The Board reviewed the proposals from L. Paul 
Goedecke, P.C., Shilling & Company, Inc. and BKD, LLP to perform the 2013 
Audits for District Nos. 1, 2 and the Authority. 
 
Based on the proposals received, the Board is in favor of continuing their
relationship with L. Paul Goedecke, P.C. to prepare the 2013 Audits.  The Board 
will take formal action at their November Board meeting. 
 
EMERGENCY READING: 
 
Proposal from Tamarack Consulting, LLC for Verification of the 2013
Assessed Valuation Pertaining to Oil and Gas Production for District Nos. 1
and 2:  President Knopinski reviewed with the Board a proposal from Tamarack
for verification of the 2013 assessed valuation pertaining to oil and gas production 
for District Nos. 1 and 2, on a time and materials basis, for an amount not to 
exceed $8,670.  President Knopinski recommended approval of the proposal from 
Tamarack to look at these items so the Board can know if there are lower prices, 
lower production or adjustment based on spacing unit locations versus well head 
locations. 
 
President Knopinski informed the Board that after discussing this proposal with
Mr. McCarthy, Mr. McCarthy did verify that the County used the spacing units 
methodology in calculating the preliminary assessed valuation. 
 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made by President Knopinski, seconded 
by Director Tabor and, upon vote, unanimously carried, the Board approved the
proposal from Tamarack, on a time and materials basis, for an amount not to 
exceed $8,670. 
  







RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 


 


Page 5 October 8, 2013 


OPERATIONS AND
MAINTENANCE 


 Action Items Status:  The Board reviewed the action items status matrix, which 
is attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference. 
 
Director Tabor reported the Board will designate a test spot to see if treatment of
rye and cheat grass can be effective and then move forward with an informed
weed treatment program.  Director Tabor suggested a committee could be 
established to help identify the area to be used as a test location.  Director 
Hethcock concurred this would be a good approach to determine the best way to 
address the weed issues. 
 
Project Manager’s Report:  The Board reviewed the Project Manager’s Report.
The Board noted Mr. Lacen is going to remove the debris at the vehicle storage 
area.  The landscape maintenance request for proposals needs to be distributed to 
solicit bids.  Director Tabor suggested the proposers be required to identify one 
supervisory point of contact who will respond to the Authority.  Ms. Johnson 
noted the winterization of the pool included winterizing all indoor plumbing for 
the restroom facilities and fountains.  
 
FIRST READING: 
 
Proposal for 2014 Pool Opening, Closing and Maintenance from Peak One 
Pool & Spa, LLC (“Peak One”):  Ms. Johnson presented and the Board 
reviewed the proposal from Peak One for 2014 pool maintenance services in the 
amount of $1,700.  This is an increase of $400 from the 2013 contract price.  The 
Board discussed asking Peak One for a multi-year contract in exchange for a 
reduction in the annual maintenance fees.  Staff will discuss with Peak One and 
report back to the Board. 
 
Request for Proposals (“RFP”) for 2014 Landscape Maintenance Services:  
The Board reviewed the draft RFP and suggested revisions.  Mr. Cordova will 
revise the RFP and then solicit proposals immediately. 
 
SECOND READING: 
 
Proposal for 2014 Tree Maintenance Services from BioTree, LLC 
(“BioTree”):  The Board reviewed the proposal for 2014 tree maintenance 
services from BioTree in the amount of $9,200. 
 
Following discussion, upon motion duly made by Director Tabor, seconded by 
Director Powell and, upon vote, carried with Directors Tabor and Powell voting 
“Yes” and with the support of President Knopinski and Director Hethcock, the 
Board approved the proposal for 2014 tree maintenance from BioTree in the 
amount of $9,200. 







RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 


 


Page 6 October 8, 2013 


CAPITAL 
AMENITIES 


 Potential Acquisition of Undeveloped Property from Developer:  The Board 
entered into discussion regarding the potential acquisition of undeveloped
property from the developer. 
 
President Knopinski and Director Tabor met with CliftonLarsonAllen LLP
(“CLA”) and Tamarack Consulting, LLC and asked them for proposals to update 
the projected oil and gas revenue streams.  Tamarack has submitted their proposal
information to CLA to be included in a joint proposal.  CLA is looking for 
additional information from President Knopinski and/or Director Tabor in order to 
complete the proposal.  The Board deferred consideration of the acquisition of the 
undeveloped property at this time. 
  
 


INFRASTRUCTURE  Development of the Front 36 Lots and Associated Infrastructure and Design
Engineering Services:  The Board entered into discussion regarding the
development of the front 36 lots, associated infrastructure and status of design 
engineering services.  Director Hethcock noted she should have a cost estimate
from Tamarack for the next meeting.  Director Hethcock also noted the 
engineering services would need to be completed so the work can be performed in
the end of February and early March of 2014. 
  
 


OTHER BUSINESS  Signage:  The Board received a report from Director Hethcock on the status of 
discussions on revisions to signage to make the community more accessible to
potential future residents. 
  
 


ADJOURNMENT  There being no further business to come before the Board at this time, upon
motion duly made, seconded, and upon vote, unanimously carried, the meeting 
was adjourned. 
 
 


Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
By  
 Secretary for the Meeting 


 
 
 
 
 







RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS 
 


 


Page 7 October 8, 2013 


THESE MINUTES ARE APPROVED AS THE OFFICIAL OCTOBER 8, 2013
MINUTES OF BEEBE DRAW FARMS AUTHORITY BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS SIGNING BELOW: 
 
   
Paul “Joe” Knopinski 
 
  
Douglas A. Tabor 
 
  
Christine Hethcock 
 
  
Angela Powell 
 


 


 

















































		100813 BBDRAWAUTH

		October 8, 2013 Minutes

		October 8, 2013 Minutes

		AR-M620N_20131107_152738












Project Manager Report 
Beebe Draw Farms Authority 


October 2013 


 
 
John Deere Tractor Repair 
 The water pump, thermostat, a belt tensioner and belt have been replaced on the John Deere tractor.  


The A/C and heat in the tractor are now functioning. 
 
Roadway Analysis 
 Empire Management has completed their roadway analysis for Authority-maintained streets.  They 


found no repairs to be necessary for 2013 but are strongly recommending that a phase of chip sealing be 
scheduled for 2014.  A report will be prepared for the Authority by Empire Management to be 
distributed at the board meeting. 


 
Vehicle Parking at Community Entrance Gatehouse 
 Resident concerns have been received regarding vehicles that are being parked and left along Beebe 


Draw Farms Parkway near the gatehouse for extended periods of time, apparently by persons not 
residing in the community.  It has been requested that the Authority post signs prohibiting parking near 
the entrance and gatehouse, and that the Authority enforce the posted notices by towing vehicles that do 
not comply. 


 
Landscape Maintenance RFP 
 Proposals for 2014 Landscape Maintenance Services have been received from CoCal, Alpine Gardens, 


and Environmental Designs, Inc.  The proposals are summarized as follows: 
 


Landscape Maintenance 
Services 


Environmental 
Designs, Inc. 


Alpine Gardens CoCal 


Contracted services to be 
provided between January 1, 


2014 and December 31, 2014 $9,700.00 $12,540.00 $16,950.60 
              


Irrigation System Repairs $52.00 per hour $55.00 per hour $45.00 per hour 
 


 
 
 
 
 


 



















































Proposal for Signs – All Phase Construction         10/21/2013 


The total for each one is $18,500.  This includes concrete footings and walls, stone to match existing, 


peeled logs, all materials and labor to install.  I am assuming you just want the peeled logs sealed.  It 


won’t cost anymore to have a stain sealer applied if you want.  The expenses break down like this: 


$6,900 concrete 


$5,700 masonry 


$2,500 logs  


$600 hardware for logs 


$1,500 labor for installing logs and hardware  


$600 for excavation 


$700 profit 


Total $18,500 


 


Lead time on the logs is 3‐4 weeks and we would need to get the stone ordered as well.  We only bid to 


put the dirt back and transplant some of the bushes.  It looks like there is only dirt there now so if they 


want some kind of mulch let me know and I can get some prices. 


 


Thanks, 


 


Dave 


All Phase Construction 








Proposal for Sign Piers – Eaglestone Constructors          10/25/2013 


Pricing for Sign Piers (per/ sign price) is as follows: 


 Includes excavation, concrete, matching river‐rock stone & caps, steel collars mounted to base 


plates, 8” diameter peeled pine logs stained & caulked. 


 Excludes any repairs to existing landscaping i.e., sprinkler lines, sod. 


 


TOTAL: $9,520.00 


 


Thank you, 


Jim Scofield 


Eaglestone Constructors 


 








1


Peak Restoration & Construction, Inc.


PO Box 280
Mead, CO 80542
Office:  970 535-6388
Fax:  970 535-0998
Toll Free:  855 481-PEAK


Client: PELICAN LAKES RANCH
Property: WCR 29


Platteville, CO 80651


Operator Info:
Operator: PEAK


Business: (303) 396-9119
E-mail: nickl@peakresto.com


Estimator: Nicolas Lespron
Position: Estimator/PM


Company: Peak Restoration & Construction, Inc.
Business: PO Box 280


Mead, CO 80542


Type of Estimate: Other
Date Entered: 9/26/2013 Date Assigned: 9/9/2013


Date Est. Completed: 9/30/2013 Date Job Completed:


Price List: COFC7X_SEP13
Labor Efficiency: Restoration/Service/Remodel


Estimate: 2013-09-26-1733


Peak Restoration & Construction, Inc. is a General Contractor focused on helping owners and insurers of residential and
commercial properties in recovering from any type of loss.  We pride ourselves in minimizing stresses related to unexpected loss.
 As a General Contractor we are fully licensed in the state, cities, and counties of Colorado, we are also properly trained and
certified in mitigation services as well.  We carry General Liability, Contractors Pollution Liability, Automobile, and Workers
Compensation insurances necessary to our field of work. Our mission is to restore your property as well as your peace of mind.


If you have questions in regards to any portion of your loss please feel free to contact me.


Kind regards,
Nicolas T. Lespron
Estimator/Project Manager
Office: 970 535-6388
Fax: 970 535-0998
Email: nickl@peakresto.com
Toll Free: 855 481-PEAK







2


Peak Restoration & Construction, Inc.


PO Box 280
Mead, CO 80542
Office:  970 535-6388
Fax:  970 535-0998
Toll Free:  855 481-PEAK


2013-09-26-1733 9/30/2013 Page: 2


2013-09-26-1733
2013-09-26-1733


DESCRIPTION QNTY REMOVE REPLACE TOTAL


1.  Stone veneer sawing 21.32 LF 0.00 5.24 111.72


2.  Remove Stone veneer - Removal 28.36 SF 9.07 0.00 257.23


3.  Stone veneer - Install 115.64 SF 0.00 26.08 3,015.89


4.  Precast column cap 6.00 EA 0.00 149.61 897.66


5.  Building foundation excavation 24.29 CY 0.00 7.95 193.11


6.  Concrete wall - labor & materials - 3.00 CY 0.00 486.24 1,458.72
Reinforced


7.  Log -  round peeled - 8" Includes 8 steel 149.30 SF 0.00 19.99 2,984.51
collars


8.  Stain/finish Peeled log 218.56 SF 0.00 1.57 343.14


9.  Steel rebar - #5 (5/8") 25.00 LF 0.00 2.35 58.75


10.  Epoxy injection - concrete repair (per 25.00 LF 0.00 20.83 520.75
LF of crack)


Total:  2013-09-26-1733 9,841.48


Line Item Totals: 2013-09-26-1733 9,841.48







3


Peak Restoration & Construction, Inc.


PO Box 280
Mead, CO 80542
Office:  970 535-6388
Fax:  970 535-0998
Toll Free:  855 481-PEAK


2013-09-26-1733 9/30/2013 Page: 3


Summary
Line Item Total 9,841.48


Material Sales Tax @ 5.900% 196.10


Subtotal 10,037.58
Overhead @ 10.0% 1,003.77
Profit @ 10.0% 1,003.77


Replacement Cost Value $12,045.12
Net Claim $12,045.12


Nicolas Lespron
Estimator/PM







4


Peak Restoration & Construction, Inc.


PO Box 280
Mead, CO 80542
Office:  970 535-6388
Fax:  970 535-0998
Toll Free:  855 481-PEAK


2013-09-26-1733 9/30/2013 Page: 4


Recap by Room


Estimate: 2013-09-26-1733 9,841.48 100.00%


Subtotal of Areas 100.00%9,841.48


Total 9,841.48 100.00%







5


Peak Restoration & Construction, Inc.


PO Box 280
Mead, CO 80542
Office:  970 535-6388
Fax:  970 535-0998
Toll Free:  855 481-PEAK


2013-09-26-1733 9/30/2013 Page: 5


Recap by Category


O&P Items Total %


CONCRETE & ASPHALT 2,149.94 17.85%
GENERAL DEMOLITION 257.23 2.14%
EXCAVATION 193.11 1.60%
MASONRY 3,913.55 32.49%
PAINTING 343.14 2.85%
TIMBER FRAMING 2,984.51 24.78%


O&P Items Subtotal 9,841.48 81.71%
Material Sales Tax @ 5.900% 196.10 1.63%
Overhead @ 10.0% 1,003.77 8.33%
Profit @ 10.0% 1,003.77 8.33%


Total 12,045.12 100.00%





		Coversheet

		Line Item Detail

		Summary

		Recap by Room

		Recap by Category



